BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Determining the Proper
Carrier Classification of, and Complaint
for Penalties Against:

KIM JONES D/B/A DESERT WAVE

DOCKET TE-190052

DECLARATION OF JASON HOXIT

I, Jason Hoxit, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington,

declares as follows:

1. I am over 18 years of age, a citizen of the United States, a resident of the state of

Washington, and competent to be a witness.

2. I am employed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

(Commission) as a Compliance Investigator in the Transportation Safety Division.

As a Compliance Investigator, my responsibilities include conducting investigations

into the operations of regulated and unregulated transportation companies. As part of

those duties, I investigate charter party and excursion service carriers that may be

operating without the required Commission-issued certificate.

3. On September 29, 2015, the Commission received Kim Jones d/b/a Desert Wave’s

(Desert Wave or Company) application for charter and excursion carrier service

authority, which was assigned to Docket TE-151990. In the application, the

Company identified that it operated a 24-passenger 2005 Hummer H2 with license

plate B15674L."

!'See Attachment A for a copy of the application in Docket TE-151990, dated September 29, 2015.
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On June 8, 2018, Desert Wave requested that its charter and excursion carrier service
authority be canceled, which was assigned to Docket TE-180516.>

On June 4, 2019, the Commission entered Order 02, Stipulated Initial Order
Classifying Respondent as Charter Party or Excursion Service Carrier; Ordering
Respondent to Cease and Desist; Imposing and Suspending Penalties on Condition of
Future Compliance (Order 02).> Order 02 assessed a penalty of $10,000 against
Desert Wave for two violations of Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
81.70.260(1) for operating as a charter party or excursion service carrier in the state
of Washington after the cancellation of its certificate. Order 02 further suspended a
$9,000 portion of the penalty for a period of two years on the condition that Desert
Wave refrained permanently from further operations as a charter party or excursion
service carrier in the state of Washington without first obtaining the required
certificate from the Commission.

During the June 4, 2019, special proceeding, Desert Wave acknowledged that: (1)
the Company reviewed and understood Order 02 in its entirety; (2) the Company was
penalized $10,000 for advertising and offering to conduct operations after the
cancellation of its certificate; and (3) if the Commission found Desert Wave
advertising or offering to provide charter party or excursion carrier services during
the two-year suspension period, the Company would have to pay the entire $10,000

penalty.*

2 See Attachment B for a copy of the Company’s voluntary cancelation in Docket TE-180516, dated
June 8, 2018.

3 See Attachment C for a copy of Order 02 in Docket TE-190052, dated June 4, 2019.
4 See Attachment D for a copy of the June 4, 2019, transcript, pages 7-13.
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7. At the June 4, 2019, special proceeding, Kim Jones, owner of Desert Wave, testified
that “I have ceased operating as far as charter, and I have applied as a limousine
operator through the State.” When questioned by the Judge if the Company
understood the differences between a limousine endorsement and a charter
certificate, the Company responded, “Basically it’s a matter of passenger occupancy
... And I think that’s where they got me. They said 16, I wasn’t paying attention on
the number.” Desert Wave then testified that it understood what it could and could
not legally do and acknowledged that Commission staff (Staff) is available to assist
the Company should it have any questions.’

8. On July 2, 2019, Desert Wave paid the $1,000 portion of the penalty that was not
suspended.

0. On May 12, 2021, I initiated a follow-up investigation of Desert Wave to check for
compliance with Order 02 in Docket TE-190052. On May 12, I searched
Commission records, which showed that Desert Wave did not have the required
authority to provide charter party or excursion carrier services in the state of
Washington.®

10. On May 12, 2021, I visited the Company’s website, www.desertwavelimousine.com.
Under the website’s “Rentals” tab, the Company provided links to a “White H2
Hummer Limousine” and a “Lincoln Towncar Stretch Limo.”” From there, I

followed the link to the Hummer H2 and observed a picture of a white stretch

SId.

6 See Attachment E for a copy of Commission records documenting the Company’s inactive status,
captured on May 12, 2021.

7 See Attachment F for a copy of the website’s “Rentals” page, captured on May 12, 2021.
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Hummer H2 with license plate B15674L.% I also followed the link to the white
stretch Lincoln Town Car, but was unable to identify a license plate number for that
motor vehicle.” On May 12, 1 visited the website’s “Contact Us” page, which
provided a phone number of (509) 735-7359 and an address of 2569 N. Columbia
Center Blvd., Richland, WA, 99352; both matching the Commission’s records. '

11. On May 12, 2021, I visited Desert Wave’s Facebook page, which listed
www.desertwavelimousine.com as the Company’s website and provided a phone
number of (509) 735-7359.!! On the Company’s Facebook page, I observed a post
from November 30, 2020, where Desert Wave provided a picture of its white stretch
Lincoln Town Car with license plate B53185K.!?

12. On May 12, 2021, I searched Washington Department of Licensing’s (DOL)
DRIVES application for vehicle information on license plates B15674L and
B53185K, which produced records showing that both the Lincoln Town Car and
Hummer H2 are registered to Desert Wave, and each motor vehicle’s registration
was renewed in April 2021.13

13. On May 12, 2021, I searched Washington Department of Revenue’s (DOR) Business

Licensing Service, which produced records showing that Desert Wave had an active

8 See Attachment G for a copy of the website’s “White H2 Hummer Limousine” page, captured on
May 12, 2021.

% See Attachment H for a copy of the website’s “Lincoln Towncar Stretch Limousine” page, captured
on May 12, 2021.

10'See Attachment I for a copy of the website’s “Contact Us” page, captured on May 12, 2021.
'See Attachment J for a copy of the Company’s Facebook page, captured on May 12, 2021.

12 See Attachment K for a copy of the Company’s November 30, 2020, Facebook post, captured on
May 12, 2021.

13 See Attachment L for vehicle information on license plates B15674L and B53185K, captured on
May 12, 2021.
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limousine endorsement through DOL, with one motor vehicle registered as a
limousine vehicle.'*

14. On May 12, 2021, I filed a public records request with DOL to identify which Desert
Wave motor vehicle was actively registered under the Company’s limousine
authority. That same day, DOL responded to my request for public records and
provided vehicle information for six separate motor vehicles registered to Desert
Wave. !®

15. On May 13, 2021, I contacted DOL’s for-hire and limousines unit and DOL’s
vehicle and vessel unit to obtain clarification as to which motor vehicles are actively
registered as limousine vehicles under Desert Wave’s limousine license. '°

16. On May 13, 2021, I called (509) 735-7359 and left a voicemail for Desert Wave
stating I was looking for transportation to the Watershed Festival for a bachelor
party. On May 13, I received a voicemail message from phone number (509) 947-
3975. In the voicemail message, “Kim Jones from Desert Wave limousine service”
stated he was calling from his personal phone number and requested that I call him
back at that number, (509) 735-7358, or (509) 735-7359.17

17. On May 13, 2021, I called (509) 947-3975 and spoke with Kim Jones of Desert
Wave about reserving roundtrip transportation for 13-15 passengers from Richland,

WA, to the Gorge Amphitheatre for the Watershed Festival on either July 31, 2021,

14 See Attachment M for a copy of DOR’s Business Licensing Service, captured on May 12, 2021.

15 See Attachment N for a copy of DOL’s response to public records request #21-7285, dated May
12,2021.

16 See Attachment O for a copy of the email sent to DOL, dated May 13, 2021.
17 See Attachment P for a copy of the voicemail from the Company, dated May 13, 2021.
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18.

19.

20.

or August 1, 2021.'8 In the conversation, Desert Wave stated it had a 10-passenger
stretch Lincoln Town Car and a 20-passenger stretch Hummer H2, but informed me
that the Company can only transport 15 passengers in the stretch Hummer H2 due to
limousine regulations. Desert Wave quoted rates of $100 per hour for the stretch
Lincoln Town Car and $150 per hour for the stretch Hummer H2, informed me that
the rates do not include an 18 percent gratuity, stated that a 20 percent deposit is
needed to reserve transportation, and stated that the total transportation costs would
be due on the day of the event.

On May 17, 2021, I received an email from DOL informing me that Desert Wave has
one active limousine vehicle registered under its limousine license, a 1999 white
Lincoln Town Car with license plate B53185K.!° Desert Wave’s stretch Hummer H2
is not registered as a limousine vehicle under its limousine authority through DOL.
On May 19, 2021, I searched Commission records, which showed that Desert Wave
does not have the required authority to provide charter party or excursion carrier
service in the state of Washington.?°

Based on paragraphs 3 through 19 above, Staff finds that Desert Wave failed to
comply with the condition of Order 02 in Docket TE-190052, specifically, the
condition to refrain permanently from further operations as a charter party or
excursion service carrier in the state of Washington without first obtaining the

required certificate from the Commission. Staff recommends the Commission

18 See Attachment Q for a copy of the notes from the phone conversation on May 13, 2021.

19 See Attachment R for a copy of the email from DOL, dated May 17, 2021.

20 See Attachment S for a copy of Commission records documenting the Company’s inactive status,
captured on May 19, 2021.
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impose the $9,000 suspended penalty on Desert Wave.

DATED this XX day of June 2021, at Lacey, Washington.

/s/ Jason Hoxit
JASON HOXIT
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Attachment A

WASHINGTON S‘

2, <0

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION f ]'

COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Phone: 360-664-1222
. Fax: 360-586-1181
TTY: 360-586-8203 or

1-800-416-5289

e-mail: Transportation@utc.wa.gov

CHARTER AND EXCURSION CARRIER SERVICES CERTIFICATE

(For Official Use Only)
11026823201 H 50

Fal

Docket TE-

111026823202 ¢ 55

ob Date FiIed:L{i Zq

oo Company ID: )-/[ZIQS
5

Safety Inspection:

P

111026823203 Reg Fees: W_W~ Insurance:

Pandl
L0268 Ve g DOL: sos:  KRO/N
Receipt 18T I FU CH - 7

Payment ID: IG 5 ?..‘+

Passenger Charter and Excursion Carrier Services WAC 480-30

M/New Authority

[ Transfer an existing certificate to a new owner or business structure.
o If transfer, complete Attachment A.
[0 Reinstate a previously cancelled certificate; WAC-480-30-121.

Plus,

O Regulatory Fee - In accordance with RCW 81.70.350 “Regulatory Fees”, the Commission requires
Charter and Excursion companies to file reports of the number of vehicles operated by the company

Fee Required

and pay the sum of $25 for each vehicle operated. There is a minimum fee of $25.

Total number of vehicles to be operated Zx $25 per vehicle

Total due (5200, plus, $25 per vehicle)

0 Name Change - WAC 480-30-146

Application to change a company’s corporate name, change a trade name, add a new trade name or

change the surname of an individual owner or partner.

bé,aee//‘/ W auv e

Company Name:

=g OO
_g 259

$200.00

$200.00
$200.00

$35.00

07-2015

DECLARATION OF JASON HOXIT - 8

Page 3 of 8



NOTE: A convenience fee of 2.5% (minimum fee of $3.95) is charged by Official Payments for
processing credit card payments.

/
I]]éeck O Money Order Amount: $ 230
O Amex CCV# (four digit code on front of card) Expiration Date:
[ Discover [ Mastercard [ Visa CCV # (three digit code on back of card)

Credit Card number:

HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE .

CERTIFICATION: |, the undersigned, under penalty for false statement, certify that the following
information is true and correct, that | am authorized to execute and file this document on behalf of
the applicant, and that all information on file is current and valid.

Company Name: D 656/2/1_/ w AlUVEC

Name (printed): Kz e JonseS Date: T { 22’{1 \/

Signature: LC/‘*‘—Q('—\ Title: O Mern—

T

If paying by credit card, fax your application to 360-586-1181 or scan and email to
transportation@utc.wa.gov

If paying by check or money order, mail the completed application with fees and attachments to:

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.0. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
WASHINGTON

Uie.

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

07-2015 Page 4 of 8
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SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION |

Legal Name: DéSéme W Ul('l&w lL‘\J @L%

The legal name must match your registration with Department of Revenue
Trade Name(s) (if any): DéSé/fo ua l/g lw 3

Trade name(s) must be registered under your UB| number

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
, tel Bivd .

street 2RSG] M. Cotum b Ce~Sireet SA MG
City Pic inf pand City SAmMme
state/Zip \O A G438 D state/zip S Ame
Phone Number: %O‘{) 735‘ '—)356( Fax Number: NI / (’\'
usl#:_ (ol 221 2271 E-Mail. DONES Besem'}w Ave

. . MAIL . Cov\
Website: D//Sé,@rwﬁ(\/é gy WA oA S:Né_@ S

Co e

Type of business structure

Individual O Partnership O Corporation O Other(LP, LLP, LLC)

If a Partnership, Corporation, or Other, list the name, title, and percentage of partner’s share or stock
distribution for major stockholders:
Stock Distributions

Name Title or Percentage of Shares
List other certificates or permits held with the commission: N / /3(
usooT# L0 20 56 If you don’t have a USDOT #, go online at

www.fmcsa.dot.gov/online-registration or contact the Washington State Patrol at
360-596-3810 for assistance.

Business Operations

Describe the type oftours/excursmnsy u plan on providing: LIW"’SI ~E gcf‘\/ & -
w.ve Tovrs wy ) N’l - FONCEIJ&'I‘T pa r‘(‘oéS
divmer D&Ct&‘_ﬁf"i‘ I ANMRINESayIcs &

07-2015 Page 5 of 8
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SECTION 2 — EQUIPMENT
(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Year And Make Of
License Number Vehicle Vehicle ID Number Seating Capacity

2007 INow alO

APG 9829 |socielite  [\RFZ2R6E42U017RO 28

BiSb74L |23 " " streN23usSHIOPH3S oY

SECTION 3 — SAFETY AND OPERATIONS

In each of the categories shown below, list the person and position responsible for
understanding and complying with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSR) and
Washington State laws and rules. Please refer to the WAC rules, fact sheets and publication
"Your Guide to Achieving a Satisfactory Safety Rating" for assistance with requirements.

© SAFETYRESPONSHBIWTIES

=  COMMERCIAL DRIVER’S LICENSE (CDL) STANDARDS REQUIREMENTS AND PENALTIES (Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 383). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your
drivers must have a valid CDL.

* DRIVER QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 391).
Each of your drivers must meet minimum qualification requirements. You must maintain
driver qualification files for each driver.

= DRIVERS HOURS OF SERVICE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395). Each of your
drivers must maintain hours of service logs. You must maintain true and accurate hours of
service records for each driver.

*  CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL USE AND TESTING (Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 382 and Part 40). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your drivers
must be in a Controlled Substance and Alcohol Use and Testing program. You must have a
alcohol and controlled substances testing program. f

= INSPECTION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 396).
You must systematically inspect, repair and maintain all motor vehicles.

= SAFETY REGULATIONS, GENERAL (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 390). You must
follow safety regulations.

= DRIVING COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 392).
You must follow regulations for driving commercial motor vehicles.

= PARTS AND ACCESSORIES NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION (Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 393). You must maintain parts and accessories in safe condition.

Name: ‘ 3-(5 ~NES Position: O Lorues p__

07-2015 Page 6 of 8
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Attachment B

Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Kim Jones <jonesdesertwave@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:35 AM

To: UTC DL Transportation

Subject: Cancellation of charter service.

I would like to terminate the my charter licence for Desert Wave Limousine Service effective immediately.
Thank you.
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 « TTY (360) 586-8203

June 8, 2018

Jones, Kim

d/b/a Desert Wave

2569 N. Colubmia Center Blvd.
Richland, WA 99352

Re: TE-180516- Voluntary Cancellation of CH067101
Dear Jones, Kim:

On, Jones, Kim, d/bfa Desert Wave, requested that the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Commission) cancel its certificate because Jones, Kim is no longer operating.

Based on your request, the Commission cancels CH067101. Jones, Kim must cease all
operations associated with this certificate.

Please note: You must submit an annual report for that portion of the year in which your
company operated. If you have questions about annual reports, please contact Benjamin
Sharbono at benjamin.sharbono(@utc. wa.gov or 360-664-1228. For all other questions, please
contact Licensing staff at 360-664-1222 or transportation/@utc.wa.gov.

Sincerely, o

Suzanne Stillwell
Licensing Services Manager

NOTICE: This action is delegated to the Secretary, or the Secretary’s delegate, for decision. In
addition to serving you this letter, the Commission will post on its website for at least 14 days a
list of all matters delegated to the Secretary for decision. You may seek Commission review of
this decision. Email your request to Mark L. Johnson, Secretary, at records(@utc.wa.gov. You
may also mail your request to 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive. SW, PO Box 47250, Olympia,
WA 98504-7250. You must file a request for Commission review no later than 14 days after the
date of this letter.

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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Attachment C

SERVICE DATE

JUN 03 2019
BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Determining the DOCKET TE-190052 =

Proper Carrier Classification of, and

Complaint ORDER 02

for Penalties Against
STIPULATED INITIAL ORDER
CLASSIFYING RESPONDENT AS

KIM JONES CHARTER PARTY OR EXCURSION

D/B/A DESERT WAVE SERVICE CARRIER; ORDERING

: RESPONDENT TO CEASE AND DESIST;
IMPOSING AND SUSPENDING
PENALTIES ON CONDITION OF
FUTURE COMPLIANCE
BACKGROUND

Synopsis. This is an Administrative Law Judge’s Initial Order that is not effective unless
approved or allowed to become effective as described in the notice at the end of this
Order. This Initial Order is based upon a stipulation presented by the parties. If this
Initial Order becomes final, Kim Jones d/b/a Desert Wave (Desert Wave or Company)
will be assessed a financial penalty in the amount of 310,000 for two violations of

RCW 81.70.260(1). A 89,000 portion of the penalty will be suspended for a period of two
years from the date of this order, then waived, subject to the condition that Desert Wave
refrains from further operation as charter party or excursion service carrier without first
obtaining the required certificate from the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (Commission). In addition, if this Initial Order becomes final, Desert Wave
will be classified as a charter party or excursion service carrier and required to
permanently cease and desist from operating as a charter party or excursion service
carrier without first obtaining a certificate from the Commission.

1 Nature of Proceeding. The Commission initiated this special proceeding to determine if
Desert Wave has engaged, and is engaging, in unlawful operations following the
cancellation of its charter party or excursion carrier certificate.

2 Procedural History. On February 13, 2019, the Commission entered Order 01, Order
Instituting Special Proceeding; Complaint Seeking to Impose Penalties; and Notice of
Mandatory Appearance at Hearing, pursuant to RCW 81.04.510, initiating this docket on
its own motion. The Complaint alleges that Desert Wave violated RCW 81.70.260 by:
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DOCKET TE-190052 PAGE 2
ORDER 02

(1)  offering on at least one occasion to provide charter party or excursion
service in the state of Washington;

(2)  advertising charter party or excursion services within the state of
Washington on at least one occasion;

after the cancellation of their certificate required for such operations. On the same date,
the Commission issued a Subpoena and Subpoena Duces Tecum For Production of
Documents (Subpoenas) to the Company commanding Kim Jones, owner of Desert
Wave, to appear before the Commission at a special proceeding scheduled to convene at
9:00 a.m. on March 12, 2019, in the Commission’s offices at 1300 S. Evergreen Park
Drive S.W., Olympia, Washington, and to bring the documents specified in the
Subpoenas. ‘

3. On February 20, 2019, Kim Jones requested a continuance. On March 1, 2019, the
Commission issued a Notice Rescheduling Classification Proceeding for June 4, 2019.

4  Hearing. On June 4, 2019, the hearing convened as scheduled in Olympia, Washington,
before Administrative Law Judge Laura Chartoff.

5 Appearances. Ms. Kathryn McPherson, Compliance Investigator, Olympia, Washington,
represents the Commission’s regulatory staff (Commission Staff).! Kim Jones, Richland,
Washington, represents the Company, pro se.

DISCUSSION

6 Applicable Law. RCW 81.70.020(1) defines “charter party carrier” as:

every person engaged in the transportation over any public highways in this
state of a group of persons, who, pursuant to a common purpose and under
a single contract, acquire the use of a motor vehicle to travel together as a
group to a specified destination or for a particular itinerary, either agreed

! Tn adjudications the Commission’s regulatory staff participates like any other party, while an
administrative law judge or the Commissioners make the decision. To assure fairness, the
Commissioners and the presiding administrative law judge do not discuss the merits of the
proceeding with regulatory staff or any other party without giving notice and opportunity for all
parties to participate. See RCW 34.05.455.
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DOCKET TE-190052 | PAGE 3
ORDER 02 ’

upon in advance or modified by the chartered group after leaving the place
of origin.

7 RCW 81.70.020(5) defines “excursion service carrier” as:

every person engaged in the transportation of persons for compensation
over any public highway in this state from points of origin within the
incorporated limits of any city or town or area, to any other location within
the state of Washington and returning to that origin.

8 RCW 81.70.260(1) defines “conduct any operations” as:

Advertising or soliciting, offering, or entering into an agreement to provide such
service.

9 RCW 81.70.260(1) prohibits charter party or excursion service carriers from conducting
any operations after the cancellation or revocation of a certificate from the Commission.
Upon proof of unauthorized operations, RCW 81.04.510 authorizes the Commission to
order the unpermitted company to cease and desist its activities. Additionally,
RCW 81.04.110 authorizes the Commission to file a complaint on its own motion setting
forth any act or omission by a company that violates any law, order, or rule of the
Commission.

10 RCW 81.70.260(2) subjects persons who conducts operations as a charter party or
excursion service carrier of passengers in violation of RCW 81.70.260(1) a penalty of up
to $5,000 for each violation.

11 Stipulation Presented by Parties. At hearing, Kim Jones agreed that the Company has
conducted operations in the state of Washington after the cancellation or revocation of
the required certificate. The Company offered to provide charter party or excursion
service carrier service on at least one occasion in the state of Washington and also
advertised to operate as a charter party or excursion service carrier service in the state of
Washington on at least one occasion.

12 On June 8, 2018, Desert Wave was notified by Commission Staff that its certificate
(CHO067101) was canceled at the request of the Company. The letter informed Desert
Wave that it must cease all operations associated with the certificate.
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DOCKET TE-190052 PAGE 4
ORDER 02

Kim Jones has agreed to permanently shut down and cease operations as a charter party
or excursion service carrier, as defined by RCW 81.70.020, without first obtaining a
certificate from the Commission.

Under RCW 81.70.260(2), Commission Staff is authorized to seek a penalty of up to
$10,000 against the Company. Based upon the above-noted stipulation, Staff now seeks
to have $9,000 of the penalty suspended for two years, then waived, on the condition that
the Company honors its pledge of future compliance by permanently staying out of the
industry without first obtaining a certificate from the Commission.

The parties agree that the Company’s expressed willingness to cease its unlawful
operations is a positive factor, mitigating in favor of a lowered penalty amount to be paid
now. The parties also agree that the Company’s compliance history is a negative factor,
making a penalty appropriate as a tool to ensure Desert Wave does not re-enter the
charter party or excursion service carrier business without first obtaining the required
certificate.

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

@y The Commission is an agency of the state of Washington vested by statute with
authority to regulate persons conducting operations as a charter party or excursion
service carrier for compensation over public roads in Washington.

2 The Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceeding and
over Desert Wave.

3) On at least one occasion, Desert Wave offered to conduct operations after the
cancellation or revocation of a certificate from the Commission, in violation of
RCW 81.70.260(1).

4 On at least one occasion, Desert Wave advertised to conduct operations after the
cancellation or revocation of a certificate from the Commission, in violation of
RCW 81.70.260(1).
ORDER

THE COMMISSION ORDERS:
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DOCKET TE-190052 PAGE 5

ORDER 02
20 (1)  Desert Wave is classified as a charter party or excursion service carrier within the
state of Washington.
21 (2) Desert Wave is ordered to immediately cease and desist operations as a charter

party or excursion service carrier within the state of Washington without first
obtaining a certificate from the Commission.

22 (3)  Desert Wave is assessed a penalty of $10,000. $9,000 of the penalty is suspended
for a period of two years from the date of this Order, and waived thereafter,
provided Desert Wave refrains permanently from further operations as a charter
party or excursion service catrier in the state of Washington without first
obtaining the required certificate from the Commission. The remainder of the
penalty, $1,000, is due and payable subject to the payment schedule in Appendix
A,

23 (4)  The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties to this
proceeding to effectuate the terms of this Order.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective June 4, 2019.

(%cma /%/«g%
Laura Chartoff /

Administrative Law Judge

Agreed for Entry:

McPherson Kim Jones
Utilities and Transportation Desert Wave
Commission
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DOCKET TE-190052

ORDER 02
Appendix A
Due Date Amount
6/4/2019 $200
7/5/2019 $200
8/5/2019 $200
9/5/2019 $200
10/4/2019 $200

If a payment is missed, the entire amount of

PAGE 6

the penalty, including the suspended portion of $9,000, will become due and payable the
day after the missed penalty was due.
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DOCKET TE-190052 PAGE 7
ORDER 02

NOTICE TO THE PARTIES

This is an Initial Order. The action proposed in this Initial Order is not yet effective. If
you disagree with this Initial Order and want the Commission to consider your
comments, you must take specific action within the time limits outlined below. If you
agree with this Initial Order, and you would like the Order to become final before the
time limits expire, you may send a letter to the Commission, waiving your right to
petition for administrative review.

WAC 480-07-825(2)(a) provides that any party to this proceeding has twenty (20) days
after the entry of this Initial Order to file a Petfition for Review. What must be included in
any Petition and other requirements for a Petition are stated in WAC 480-07-825(2)(b).
WAC 480-07-825(2)(c) states that any party may file and serve an Answer to a Petition
for Review within ten (10) days after the Petition is filed. »

WAC 480-07-830 provides that before entry of a Final Order any party may file a
Petition to Reopen a contested proceeding to permit receipt of evidence essential to a
decision, but unavailable and not reasonably discoverable at the time of hearing, or for
other good and sufficient cause. No Answer to a Petition to Reopen will be accepted for
filing absent express notice by the Commission calling for such answer.

RCW 80.01.060(3) provides that an Initial Order will become final without further
Commission action if no party seeks administrative review of the Initial Order and if the
Commission fails to exercise administrative review on its own motion.

Any Petition or Response must be electronically filed through the Commission’s web
portal as required by WAC 480-07-140(5). Any Petition or Response filed must also be
electronically served on each party of record as required by WAC 480-07-140(1)(b).
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Attachment D

Docket No. TE-190052 - Veol. I - 6/4/2019

Page 7
1 are unable to agree, Staff will explain the
2 recommendation, but the Commission will make the final

3 decision about the penalty.

4 Finally, 1f vyou choose option B, that 1=, 1f
5 vou deny you're cperating as a charter and excursion
6 carrier, we will schedule another hearing. And in that

7 case, 1t would help if vyou have your schedule for July

8 and August so we can set a hearing date.

9 So I'11 call up Kim Jones, doing business as
10 Desert Wave. Please come forward.
11 And, Ms. McPherson.
12 So you can take a seat right there. Please
13 check vyour microphone. You need to hit the button and a

14 red light should come on.

15 MR. JONES: Yes, it's on. Can you hear me?
16 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Yes. Okay. I am going to
17 start by swearing you both in, so can I have you both
18 stand and raise vyour right hand.

19 (Kathryn McPherson and William Jones swcrn. )
20 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Thank you.

21 Okay. 8So please state vyour first and last
22 name.

23 MR. JONES: William Jones.

24 JUDGE CHARTOEFE: Oh, can you repeat that?
25 MR. JONES: William Jones.

BUELL REALTIME REPCRTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%0c6 OLYMPIA 360.534.%0c6 SPOKANE 509.624.32c1 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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1 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Can vou please state your
2 business address?
3 MR. JONES: 3217 —— I'm scrry. That's past.

4 I apologize. 2569 North Columbia Center Boulevard,

5 Richland, Washington, ZIFP 99352.

G JUDGE CHARTOFF: And what is vyour -- oh,

7 looks like -- are vyou the owner of Desert Wave?

8 MR. JONES: Yes.

S JUDGE CHARTOFF: And did you understand the
10 choicegs I laid out earlier?
11 MR. JONES: Yes, I do.
12 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Do vyou know how you want to

13 proceed?

14 MR. JONES: Yes, with A.
15 JUDGE CHARTOFF: And are you going to cease
16 operating or are vou interssted in applying for a

17 permit?
18 MR. JONES: Actually, T have ceased
19 operating as far as charter, and I have applied as a

20 limousine operator through the State. And that's what 1

21 actually did prior to getting into a charter, and it ran
22 into difficulties coperating as a charter because I'm

23 Jjust a small business and insurance basically kind of

24 messed me up on operating, even though T had no claims.

243) Never had any claims throughout the vyears, but still

Page B8

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC

SEATTLE 206.287.9066 OLYMPIA 360.534.9066 SPOKANE 509.624.3261 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Page 9
1 it's —— it's —-- it was a financial burden.
2 : Anyvhow, so that's when I stopped operating
3 as charter, but I did get a call and that did happen. I
4 distinctly remember that telephone conversation because
5 I -- and anvhow. So I1'd like to go with A, if I mavy,

6 opticn A.

7 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. And do you

8 understand the differences between the limousine license
9 and the charter license?
10 MR. JONES: Basically it's a matter of
11 passenger occupancy.
12 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okavy.
13 MR. JONES: And I think that's where they

14 got me. They said 16, I wasn't payving attention on the
15 number.
16 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. Ms. McPherson, do

17 you have anything to add?

18 MS. MCPHERSCON: No, no, Judge.
19 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. Okay. So when we
20 take a break, which 1t seems like will be now because I

21 don't think they have the phone line up yet, vou can

22 talk with Ms. McPherson and see if you can sign an

23 agreed order. So that order will say that you agree you
24 were operating without a permit and that you agree to

25 stop operating until vou get a permit if vyou decide to

BUELL REALTIME REPCRTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%0c6 OLYMPIA 360.534.%0c6 SPOKANE 509.624.32c1 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Page 10

1 apply for one, which vou are not.

2 Once vyou feel comfortabkle that yecu

3 understand the order, vou will both sign it. It will

4 also include most likely an agreed penalty amount, but

5 if not, vou can explain why the penalty should be

6 different than what Staff is recommending. And the

7 recommended penalty may be small or there may be a

8 reason why Staff asks for a larger penalty, for example,
9 if you've been in front of a judge here before or if vyou
10 used to have a permit with the Commission that was
11 cancelled.
12 Usually part of the penalty is suspended and

13 vou will not have to pay it until you break —-- unless
14 you break the law again. So you will pay the
15 unsuspended part of the penalty today, and you would

16 only have to pay the rest of it if vyou violate the

17 order. Do vyou have any questions?

18 MR. JONES: No, I don't.

19 JUDGE CHARTOFF: ©Okay. Sco at this point,
20 we'll take a break, and as soon as you've had a chance
21 to review the order with Staff and it's signed, vyou —-
22 we'll call vou back up to make sure vyou understand the

23 order and then TI'11l sign it and vou will leave with a
24 Copy.

243) MR. JONES: Okay. Thank vyou.

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%066 OLYMPIA 360.534.5%066 SPOKANE 509.524.3261 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Page 11
1 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Do vou have any questions?
2 MR. JONES: Mo, I do not.
3 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. Then we are in
4 recess.
5 (Receas taken from 9:20 a.m.
G until 10:03 a.m.)
7 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Let's be back cn the
8 record. So I understand the cease and desist order has
9 been explained.
10 So, Mr. Jones, can vyou come back up to the
11 front and take a seat. Thank you. Okay. I'm just
12 going to go over, go through the corder on the record and
13 make sure that you understand everything.
14 So did you have a chance to read the whole
15 order?
16 MR. JONES: Yes.
17 JUDGE CHARTOFF: And do vyou have any
18 questions about it?
19 MR. JONES: No, I do not.
20 JUDGE CHARTOEFE: And I see that vyvou both
21 signed it. Okay. It lcoks like there's two viclations
22 in this case; one for conducting operations after
23 cancellation of a certificate and one for advertising to
24 conduct operations after the cancellation of the

25 certificate. And a $10,000 penalty will be imposed, a

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%066 OLYMPIA 360.534.5%066 SPOKANE 509.524.3261 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Page 12

1 $9, 000 portion of the penalty is suspended for a period

2 of two wvears; is that correct?

3 MR. JONES: Yes.

4 JUDGE CHARTOFFE: Ckay. And for the record,
5 vou're agreeing to shut down vyour charter and excursion
6 business?

7 MR. JONES: Yes.

8 JUDGE CHARTOFF: So the 9,000 is suspended

S for two years from today's date. That means that if
10 Staff finds an advertisement or vou offer charter party
11 or excursion carrier services during this time, vou will

12 have to pay the $9,000 penalty; do you understand that?

13 MR. JONES: I -- ves, I do.

14 JUDGE CHARTOFEF: And also, the order to

15 cease and desist 1s permanent, it never expires. So 1if
16 Staff discovers vyou are still operating sven after the

17 two vyears, Staff can go straight to Superior Court and

18 ask for higher penalties. So it's very important that
19 yvou follow the law.

20 Okay. And there is a payment schedule. We
21 have £200 due today and $200 due July 5th, August 5th,
22 September 5th, and the last payment on October 4th. And
23 do you understand that if you miss a penalty, vou will
24 have to pay the entire amount including the suspended

243) penalty?

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%066 OLYMPIA 360.534.5%066 SPOKANE 509.524.3261 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Page 13
1 MR, JONES: Yes, I do.
2 : JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. So if for scme
3 reason you're going to be late making a payment, vyou
4 must contact —— contact Staff and make arrangements so

5 vou don't end up having to pay the entire penalty.
6 MR. JONES: Okay.
7 JUDGE CHARTOFF:  Okay. And you understand

8 legally what vyou can and can't do?

9 MR. JONES: Yes, I do.
10 JUDGE CHARTOFF:  Okay. And remember that
11 Commission Staff are always available to assist vou if
12 vou have any dquestions.
13 MR. JONES: Okay.
14 JUDGE CHARTOFF: OQOkay. So I will go ahead

15 and sign this. So I will hand this to Staff, Staff will
16 make yvou a copy, and cnce you receive your copy, you'll

17 be free to go.

18 MR. JONES: Okay. Thank vyou.
19 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Thank vyou.
20 Okay. And we will take a short recess to

21 get the cther company on the phone.

22 (Pause in the proceadings.)

23 JUDGE CHARTOFF: Okay. So we are back on
24 the record. My name is Laura Charteff. I am the

25 administrative law judge hearing this proceeding. So we

BUELL REALTIME REPCRTING, LLC
SEATTLE 206.287.%0c6 OLYMPIA 360.534.%0c6 SPOKANE 509.624.32c1 NATIONAL 800.846.6989
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Attachment E

SharePoint Newsfeed
> Companies Cases
History Contacts Industries Cases
Cancel Permits & Insurance
View Version History
Title* Jones, Kim
DBA Names Desert Wave

Company Legacy ID

Unified Business Identifier

Regulatory Status
Contact Name

Contact Title

Contact Phone
Contact E-Mail Address
Contact Fax

Address Change Date
Physical Address Street
Physical Address City
Physical Address State
Physical Address Zip
Mailing Address Street
Mailing Address City
Mailing Address State
Mailing Address Zip
Website

Comments

Company ID

Version: 9.0

Created at 10/16/2015 826 AM by
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601221227
Inactive

Kim Jones
Owner
509-735-7359

jonesdesertwave@gmail.com

2569 N. Columbia Center Blvd.
Richland

WA

99352

2569 N. Colubmia Center Blvd.
Richland

WA

99352

desertwavelimousine.com

17,295

Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Cancel

OneDrive

Sites Hoxit, Jason (UTC) =

Search Company Name

Lo



Attachment F

Call Us Today! .7 (509) 7357359

@

T .9
»

N ME

-
\

. e

<

- _—
LINCOEN"TOWNCAR

WHITE H2 HUMMER c 40
LIMOUSINE SW‘

desertwavelimousine.com/lincoln-towncar-stretch-limousine
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Attachment G

call Us Today! 7 (509) 7357359

EVENTS

DECLARATION OF JASON HOXIT - 30

White H2 Hummer Limousine

=  Fiber optic custom lighting

Bar area with ice bins L.D Mirror ceiling

Advanced sound system D TV monitors with DVD player

Passenger controls ﬁ Large luggage/storage capacity
et

Turnblers and fluke glassware

provided



Attachment H

Call Us Today! .2 (509) 7357359

EVENTS

Lincoln Towncar Stretch
Limousine

.’g Lush wrap around seating - &. Fiber optic lighting
&TD Privacy divider \j Bar area with ice bins

D

Mirror ceiling ! % Passenger controls

. - Tumblers and fluke glassware
Large luggage/storage capacity
provided

i
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Attachment I

Call Us Today! 7 (509) 7357359,

() AVE LIMOUSIN HOME EVENTS  RENTALS

Wave Limousine

: +
. (&) = ;

™) Blueberry 3 e
a W Bridal Boutique o

4 L -~
:G Mapdua 20001 Temvaof s Reperiamepe

CONTACT US
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Attachment J

50 S R e T

Desert Wave Limousine

@jonesenni98] - Community ‘. Call Now

Home Photos Videos Community Maore = * Like g Message q L

About See Al ' o e
"

suwrrounding area transporiation provider. lag Photo/Video o Check in : Tag Friends

‘We offer sarvices for all occasions at the most
competit... 5ee More

e

Transmoriation Serice O Desert Wave Limousine
oy ber 30, 2020 - Y

(3

0 people fike this Relax, enjoy some wine or champagne and leave the driving to Desert Wave Limousina.
‘Well handle all the amangements for you, whether you're looking for a romantic
Christmas light tour just for two in our Lincobn Town Car or you can make it 2 party in
our White Hummear Limousine for an unforgettable night.

10 people follow this

http//desertwavelimousine comy Desart Wave Limousine has many other holiday tours available as great options 1o get
your family out of the house and doing something all are sure to enjoy. With executive
$06) T35-7359 e

CHRISTMAS LIGHT TOURS

L

FOCreaQ

Suggest Edits

|= this the right phone number for this page?

+1509-735-7359 o Like [ Comment £ Share

Writea o nt... (DMl
s e No Q frite 3 comment. =) [ k8 G

Photos See Al o Desert Wave Limousine .
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ﬂ Page Transparency
Facebook iz showing information to help you better

understand the purpose of a Page. See actions taken by the
DC—CF:E who manage ama post contant

F Page created - Movember 30, 2020

Related Pages

F Finley Crime Stoppers
L 53 Personal Blag

Y Kidz Biz Salonz Tri-Cities
Health/Beauty

r 3
&! Mebiens Ha zaxaz
Product’s

il Like

il Like

il Like

Add Your Business to Facebook
Showcase your work, create ads and connect with customars
OF SUPPOTtErs.

Create Page

Privacy - Tesmns - Adwertising - Ad Chaices [ - Cacises - More - Facebook &

2021

See All

7 @K“

Dresert Wave Limousine updated their info in the abouwt

Ty Call Now

o Like [] Comment & Share

Desert Wave Limausine
smber 30, 2020 - QY

Dresert Wave Limousine updated their phone number.

oY Like

[J comment

Desert Wave Limousine
o howember 30, 2020 - @ e
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Attachment K

@ oo o -

& Desert Wave Limousine
® k - @
e

L:'_': Like (. Comment

' Write a comment... B [
d
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Attachment L

Manage other DOL services

ome Welcome, Jason Hoxit # Setings ﬂ Log OfF
» Driver and Plate Search » Search for a driver or vehicle » Reguest

Vehicle Information
VIN Scale Weight GVWR

SGRGMN23USSH100435 10000 Class 2 - 6,001 - 10,000 L
Model year Color 1 Gross Weight

2005 W i}

Make Color 2 Eguipment =

HUMM w L
Model Uze Type Flest =

H2 For Hire L
Body Syle Value Year Value Code

Sport Utility A4 200% 20000.0000

Current Odometer

24,010

Registered Owner

Previous Odometer

Registered

+ JOMES . KIM DBA DESERT WAVE

Mailing address

3217 5 GARFIELD 5T KENNEWICK WA
55337-5095 Location Code: 0302

Fesidentiz| address

3217 5 GARFIELD 5T KENNENICK WA
95337-5095 Location Code: 0302

Reaqgistration

Type Transaction | From Expiration Cancellad Registration Plate/Decal Type Plate/Decal Number Tab Type Tab Mumber
On-Road Converted  08-Jul-2016 18-Jun-2017 2521752631 Standard Truck B13674L R17 D223851
On-Road Renewal 12-Jul-2018  18-Jun-2019 RG25601802 Standard Truck B13674L R1%9 W274665
On-Road Renewal 08-Jul-2017 18-Jun-2018 RG43336534 Standard Truck B13674L R1% P092171
On-Road Renewal 03-Jul-2019  18-Jun-2020 RG52847219 Standard Truck B13674L R20 L246375
On-Road Renewal 31-Jul-2020 18-Jun-2021 RG62882524 Standard Truck B1367T4L R21 Ww242578
3 Rows

Title Information

Lz=t Transaction Lz=t Tran Date County

Vehicle Renewal Notice 10-Apr-2021

Previous Transaction Previous Tran Dats Status

Vighicle Renewsl 21-Jul-2020 Issued W
Totzl Fees Paid Months of Reg

130.25 i1
Title = Title Issued

0916917507 18-Jun-2009

Home | Privacy | Comtact Us | Survey | Report 3 system ssue | Copynight © 2018 DOL e
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‘L
d Manage other DOL services

) Home » Driver and Plate Search » Search for a driver or wehicle »  Request

Vehicle Information

VIN Scale Weight GVWR
1LNHME1W3XYET2456 6200 a b
Model year Color 1 Gross Weight
1959 WHITE b 10000
Make Color 2 Equipment =
LINC W b
Model Usze Type Flest =
TOWN CAR Far Hire L
Bady Syle Value Year Value Code
Sedzn v 2003 14100.0000
Current Odometer Previous Odometer
124,263 i}

Registered Owner

Fegistered : JOME , KIM DBA DESERT WAVE Mziling address Residentizl addrass

2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD 2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD

RICHLAND 'WA 99352-4852 Location RICHLAND ‘WA $3352-4852 Location

Code: 0304 Code: 0304
Registration
Type Transaction |From Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/Deczl Type Blate/Decal Number Tab Type | Tab Mumber
On-Road Converted  10-Mar-2016 08-Mar-Z017 04-Mar-2017 2512324155 Standard Truck B53183K R17 0199101
Gross Weight Conwverted  09-Mar-2016 08-Mar-2017 Z£6312324195
Gross Weight Renswal 08-Mar-2017 08-Mar-2018 RG37095146
On-Road Renewal 04-Mar-2017 08-Mar-2018 RG37157610 Standard Truck B53183K R18 P159813
Gross Weight Renswal 08-Mar-201% 08-Mar-2020 RG330547032
On-Road Renswal 0S-Apr-2015 08-Mar-2020 RG33071087 Standard Truck B33185K R20 L234574
On-Road Renewal 14-Apr-2018 08-Mar-201%9 RG30612051 Standard Truck B53183K R15 ¥i74023
Gross Weight Renewal 08-Mar-2018 08-Mar-2019 RG30644819
On-Road Renewal 05-Jun-2020 08-Mar-2021 RG51307874 Standard Truck B53183K R21 W277145
Gross Weight Renewal 08-Mar-2020 08-Mar-2021 RG61340642
Gross Weight Renewal 08-Mar-2021 08-Mar-2022 RG711045%03
On-Road Renewal 26-Apr-2021 08-Mar-2022 RG71072135 Standard Truck B53185K R22 5121477
12 Rows

Title Information

Lzst Transaction Lz=t Tran D=ts County

Vehicle Renawsl 26-Apr-2021

Previous Transaction Previous Tran Date Status

Vehicle Renewal Notice 13-Jan-2021 Izzusd b
Total Fees Paid Months of Reg

105.50 11

Title = Title Issued

0325405534 21-0ce-2003

Home || Privacy | Corftact Us | Survey | Report & system ssee | Copryright &£ 2008 DOL 6
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Attachment M

Washington State Department of Revenue

< Business Lookup

License Information:

Entity name: JONES, KIM

Business DESERT WAVE

name;

Entity type: Sole Proprietor

UBI #: 601-221-227

Business ID: 001

Location ID: 0001

Location: Active

Location address: 2569 N COLUMBIA CTR BLVD
RICHLAND WA 99352

Mailing address:

2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD
RICHLAND WA 99352-4852

Excise tax and reseller permit status: Click here
Endorsements
Endorsements held License # Count Details Status
Limousine Carrier Active

https://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/ /83
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New search Back to results

Expiratio First issui

Sep-30-2 Sep-05-2
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5/12/2021 Washington State Department of Revenue

Endorsements held License # Count Details Status Expiratio First issu.
Limousine 1 Active Sep-30-2 Sep-05-2
Vehicles
Richland Service Active Aug-31-z Sep-10-2
Business

G overnin g Peo p I e May include governing people not registered with Secretary of State

Governing people Title

JONES, KIM

Registered Trade Names

Registered trade names Status First issued

DESERT WAVE Active Jan-29-1990

The Business Lookup information is updated
nightly. Search date and time: 5/12/2021 12:07:06
PM

Contact us

How are we doing?
Take our survey!

Don't see wha* -ou expected?
Check if your browser is supported
https://secure.dorwa.gov/gteunauth/_/#3
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Attachment N

From: WA Department of Licensing Public Records

To: Hoxit, Jason (UTC)

Subject: [Document Released to Requester] WA Department of Licensing public records request #21-7285
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 3:29:57 PM

External Email

— Attach a non-image file and/or reply ABOVE THIS LINE with a message, and it will be sent to staff on this request. —

WA Department of Licensing Public Records

Documents have been released to you for
record request #21-7285:

o 1LNHMB81W3XY 672456 owner.pdf
o SGRGN23U55H100435 owner.pdf
o SGRGN23U23H123068 owner.pdf
s 1RF32866421017780 owner.pdf

o 1LNLMBT1WSORY732511 owner.pdf
e 1LNLMB1WSTY6E73161 owner.pdf

View Request 21-7285

http:/Avadolpublicrecords.nextrequest.com/requests/21-7285

POWERED BY NEXTREQUEST
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| certify that this is a copy of a record of file with the

Department of Licensing of the State of Washington.

Ot

Amanda Ward, Custedian of Records. Place: Tumwater, Washington

Vehicle/Vessel Inquiry Request

Certified: 05/12/2021 02:51:52

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at
{360)-902-3770, option 5.

Vehicle information

VIN Model year Make Model
1LNHMB1W3XY672456 1999 LINC TOWN CAR
Use type Body style Value Year Value Code
For Hire Sedan 2003 $14,100
Odometer Previous Odometer Color1 Color 2
124,263 0 WHITE

Scale weight GVWR Gross weight Equipment #
6300 10000 0

Fleet #

0

Registered owner

Residential address
2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD RICHLAND WA
99352-4852 Location Code: 0304

Mailing address
2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD RICHLAND WA
99352-4852 Location Code: 0304

. JONE , KIM DBA

Registered * bESERT WAVE

Legal owner

Legal address
Same as Registered Owner

Registration

Type  Transaction From Expiration  Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type P'f‘tue";[.f;a' Tab type Tab/Decal
On-Road | Converted | 10-Mar-2016 | 08-Mar-2017 | 04-Mar-2017 | 2312324195 | Standard Truck | B53185K R17 | D199101
Gross Converted | 08-Mar-2016 | 08-Mar-2017 ZG12324195
Weight
Gross Renewal | 08-Mar-2017 | 08-Mar-2018 RG37095146
Weight
On-Road Renewal | 04-Mar-2017 | 08-Mar-2018 RG37157610| Standard Truck | B53185K R18 | P159813
Gross Renewal | 08-Mar-2019 | 08-Mar-2020 RG33054703
Weight
On-Road Renewal 09-Apr-2018 | 08-Mar-2020 RG33071087| Standard Truck B&3185K R20 L234874
On-Road Renewal | 14-Apr-2018 | 08-Mar-2019 RG30612051| Standard Truck | B53185K R19 | Y174023
Gross Renewal | 08-Mar-2018 | 08-Mar-2019 RG30644819
Weight
On-Road Renewal 05-Jun-2020 | 08-Mar-2021 RG61307874| Standard Truck B53185K R21 W277145
Gross Renewal | 08-Mar-2020 | 08-Mar-2021 RGB1340642
Weight
Gross Renewal | 08-Mar-2021 | 08-Mar-2022 RG71104903
Weight
On-Road Renewal | 26-Apr-2021 | 08-Mar-2022 RG71072135| Standard Truck | B53185K R22 | G121477
Title information
Last transaction Last tran date Title # County
Vehicle Renewal 26-Apr-2021 0329409534 03

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unautherized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Page 1 of 2 05/12/2021 02:51:52

DECLARATION OF JASON HOXIT - 41



WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 02:51:52
Al FIEENEING conn

Vehicle/Vessel Inquiry Request

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of

12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at
{360)-902-3770, option 5.

Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Vehicle Renewal Notice 13-Jan-2021 21-Oct-2003 26-Apr-2021

Total fees paid Months of reg

105.50 11

Comments

Title Issued

Expired Gross Weight
Gross Weight Registration
On-Road Registration

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unautherized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Page 2 of 2 05/12/2021 02:51:52
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L WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
‘ I.

Vehicle/Vessel Inquiry Request

Certified: 05/12/2021 02:56:25
LICENSING ™

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at

{360)-902-3770, option 5.

Vehicle information

| certify that this is a copy of a record of file with the

Department of Licensing of the State of Washington.

i soh

Amanda Ward, Custodian of Records. Place: Tumwater, Washington

VIN Model year Make Model
5GRGN23U5B5H100435 2005 HUMM Hz
Use type Body style Value Year Value Code
For Hire Sport Utility 2009 $20,000
Odometer Previous Odometer Color1 Color 2
34,010 0
Scale weight GVWR Gross weight Equipment #
10000 Class 2 - 6,001 - 10,000 0 ]
Fleet #
0
Registered owner

Mailing address Residential address
Registered JONES , KIM DBA 3217 S GARFIELD ST KENNEWICK WA 99337-5095 3217 S GARFIELD ST KENNEWICK WA 99337-5095

" DESERT WAVE

Legal owner

Location Code: 0302

Location Code: 0302

Registration

Legal address

Same as Registerad Owner

Type Transaction From Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type Plit:ﬁ;al Tab type Tab/Decal
On-Roead Converted 08-Jul-2016 | 18-Jun-2017 2821752631 | Standard Truck B15674L R17 D223851
On-Road Renewal 12-Jul-2018 | 18-Jun-2019 RG25601802| Standard Truck B15674L R19 Y274665
On-Read Renewal 08-Jul-2017 | 18-Jun-2018 RG45336934| Standard Truck B15674L R18 P092171
On-Road Renewal 03-Jul-2019 | 18-Jun-2020 RG52847219| Standard Truck B15674L R20 L246375
On-Read Renewal 31-Jul-2020 | 18-Jun-2021 RG62882524| Standard Truck B15674L R21 W242578

Title information

Last transaction Last tran date Title # County

Vehicle Renewal Notice 10-Apr-2021 0916917507 03

Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Vehicle Renewal 31-Jul-2020 18-Jun-2009 31-Jul-2020

Total fees paid Months of reg

130.25 11

Comments

Title Issued

On-Road Registration

Privacy Act Disclaimer

Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Page

1 of 2

05/12/2021 02:56:25
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 02:56:25
Al HEENEING oo

Vehicle/Vessel Inquiry Request

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at
{360)-902-3770, option 5.

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Page 2 of 2 05/12/2021 02:56:25
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L WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
‘ I.

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD

for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

Certified: 05/12/2021 03:00:20
LICENSING ™

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at

(360)-902-3770, option 5.

Vehicle information

VIN Model year Make Model
5GRGN23U23H123068 2003 HUMM H2
Use type Body style Value Year Value Code
For Hire Sport Utility 2007 $22,180
Odometer Previous Odometer Color 1 Color 2
59,000 0 BLACK
Scale weight GVWR Gross weight Equipment #
4952 Class 2 - 6,001 - 10,000 0 t]
Fleet #
0
Registered owner
Mailing address Residential address

Registered : JONES , KIM DBA 3217_5 GARFI!ELD ST KENNEWICK WA 89337-5095 3217 S GARFI!ELD ST KENNEWICK WA 99337-5095

DESERT WAVE Location Code: 0302 Location Cede: 0302
Legal owner

Registration

Legal address

Same as Registered Owner

Type Transaction From Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type Plitfr'; E:i:ral Tab type Tab/Decal
On-Road Converted 08-Jul-2016 | 29-Jun-2017 Z521750399 | Standard Truck [ C17931B R17 | D223850
On-Road Renewal 12-Jul-2018 | 29-Jun-2019 RG33485397| Standard Truck [ C17931B R19 | Y274664
On-Road Renewal 08-Jul-2017 | 29-Jun-2018 RG43879311| Standard Truck C17931B R18 PQ092172
On-Road Renewal 03-Jul-2019 | 28-Jun-2020 RG26899548| Standard Truck C17931B R20 L246376

Title information

Last transaction Last tran date Title # County

Vehicle Renewal Notice 08-Apr-2020 0802421102 03

Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Vehicle Renewal 03-Jul-2019 24-Jan-2008 03-Jul-2019

Total fees paid
98.75

Comments

Months of reg
11

Title Issued

Privacy Act Disclaimer

Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

Page 1 of 1

05/12/2021 03:00:20
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| certify that this is a copy of a record of file with the

Department of Licensing of the State of Washington.

Oureset

Amanda Ward, Custodian of Records. Place: Tumwater, Washington

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 03:05:13
Al FIEENEING coun

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD
for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at

(360)-902-3770, option 5.

Vehicle information

VIN Model year Make Model
1RF32866421017780 2002 MONAC 32FT
Use type Body style Value Year Value Code
Motorhome 2014 $29,000
Odometer Previous Odometer Color 1 Color 2
0 0
Scale weight GVWR Gross weight Equipment #
0 0 0 0
Fleet #
0
Registered owner
Mailing address Residential address
Registered : KIM JONES DBA 2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD RICHLAND WA 2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD RICHLAND WA
9 " DESERT WAVE 99352-4852 Location Code: 0304 90352-4852 Location Code: 0304
Legal owner
Legal address
Same as Registered Owner
Registration
Type Transaction From Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type Plitfr'; E:i:ral Tab type Tab/Decal
On-Road Converted 10-Mar-2016 | 22-Jan-2017 2513615905 F?atzggﬁgder APG9828 R17 D199102
On-Road Renewal | 16-Feb-2018 | 22-Jan-2019 RG42600603 lfa‘g;‘g:;‘ér APG9829 R19 | Y154955
On-Road Renewal | 04-Mar-2017 | 22-Jan-2018 RG35224061| Swandard APG9829 R18 | P159812
Passenger
On-Road Renewal | 09-Apr-2019 | 22-Jan-2020 RG51933892 lf;z;‘g:;ir APCO828 | R20 | L234873
©On-Road Renewal 16-Apr-2020 | 22-Jan-2021 RG59604713|  Standard APGO829 R21 | W131130
Passenger
On-Road Renswal | 26-Apr-2021 | 22-Jan-2022 RGT1068486| Standard APGO828 | R22 | G121479
Passenger
Title information
Last transaction Last tran date Title # County
Vehicle Renewal 26-Apr-2021 1786481724 03
Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Vehicle Renewal Notice 19-Nov-2020 30-May-2020 26-Apr-2021

Total fees paid

Months of reg
147.25 9

Comments

Title Issued

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING Page 1 of 2 05/12/2021 03:05:13
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 03:05:13
dl IEENEING

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD
for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, pl call Customer Service at
(360)-902-3770, option 5.

On-Road Registration

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel infermation is a erime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING Page 2 of 2 05/12/2021 03.05:13
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L WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
‘ |.

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD

for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of

Certified: 05/12/2021 03:02:44
LICENSING "'

I certify that this is a copy of a record of file with the

Department of Licensing of the State of Washington.

Oureset

Amanda Ward, Custodian of Records. Place: Tumwater, Washington

12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at

{360)-902-3770, option 5,

Vehicle information

VIN
1LNLMB1W5RY732511

Use type
For Hire

Odometer
119,256

Scale weight
5730

Fleet #
0

Registered owner

Medel year

1994

Body style

Sedan

Previous Odometer
0

GVWR

0

Make
LINC

Value Year

1994
Color 1

ALUMINUM / SILVER
Gross weight

0

Model
TOWN CAR

Value Code
$34,750
Color 2

Equipment #
0

. KIM JONES DBA
" DESERT WAVE

Legal owner

Registered

Mailing address

3217 S GARFIELD ST KENNEWICK WA 99337-5095

Location Code: 0302

Residential address

Location Code: 0302

3217 S GARFIELD ST KENNEWICK WA 29337-5095

Registration

Legal address

Same as Registered Owner

Type Transaction From Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type Plztﬁ";?:;al Tab type Tabi/Decal
Gross Weight|  Converted 03-Jan-2010 | 02-Jan-2011 2G12360439
On-Road Converted 08-May-2010 | 02-Jan-2011 7512360439 | Standard Truck B11067E RCNV | U110152
Title information
Last transaction Last tran date Title # County
Legacy Vhe Information 10-Dec-2016 00019098934
Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Report of Sale 07-Oct-2016 19-Jan-2000
Total fees paid Months of reg
0.00 8
Record of Sale
Date Reported By Reported Address New Interest Interest Address Processed Comment
AUCTICN 3333 N RAILROAD |GEORGE AUTO R&S | 515 NE COLUMBIA o
07-Oct-2016 DEALER  |AVENUE PASCOWA| CORPORATION |AVE BOARDMAN OR | 3'-O¢t2016 | Purchased Price: 50

SERVICES LLC

98301

Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Privacy Act Disclaimer

97818

Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

Page

1 of 2

05/12/2021 03:02:44
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 03:02:44
Al IEENEING o

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD
for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at
(360)-902-3770, option 5.

Comments

Report Of Sale

Title Issued

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING Page 2 of 2 05/12/2021 03:02:44
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| certify that this is a copy of a record of file with the

Department of Licensing of the State of Washington.

Ot

Amanda Ward, Custodian of Records. Place: Tumwater, Washington

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 03:04:07
dl IEENEING

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD
for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of

12-May-2021. For titling questions, pl call Customer Service at

(360)-902-3770, option 5.

Vehicle information

VIN Model year Make Model
TLNLM81WSTYE73161 1996 LINC TOWN CAR
Use type Body style Value Year Value Code
For Hire Sedan 1996 $37,300
Odometer Previous Odometer Color 1 Color 2
113,000 0 WHITE

Scale weight GVWR Gross weight Equipment #
7140 0 0 0

Fleet #

0

Registered owner

Mailing address
2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVYD RICHLAND WA
99352-4852 Location Code: 0304

Residential address

2569 N COLUMBIA CENTER BLVD RICHLAND WA
99352-4852 Location Code: 0304

. KIM JONES DBA

Registered : neoERT WAVE

Legal owner

Legal address

Same as Registered Owner

Registration

Type Transaction Frem Expiration Cancelled Registration Plate/decal type PI:t:;D::ral Tab type Tab/Decal
OnRoad | Converled | 27-Feb2009 U1—Feb—2010|15—Feb—2017|ZS12360707|Standard Truck |  B53143K ‘ RCNY |K175796

Title information

Last transaction Last tran date Title # County
Send DAPS Record 24-Jul-2017 0203203102
Previous transaction Previous tran date Title issued Renewal Remit Date
Cancel Plate and/or 15-Feb-2017 01-Feb-2002
Registration
Total fees paid Months of reg
0.00 12
Wrecker Destroyed
Date Reported By Reported Address New Interest Interest Address Processed Comment
AMERICAN PICK | 2660 ELEWIS PL Wrecker/Scrapper
01-Nov-2016 | ™4 pART, INC. PASCO WA 15-Feb-2017 Lu)1501 Doesn't Meet
993014334 Market Threshold
Comments
Privacy Act Disclaimer

Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel infermation is a erime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

Page 1 of 2

05/12/2021 03.04.07
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WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Certified: 05/12/2021 03:04:07
Al FIEENEING coun

Vehicle Inquiry Request
by AMANDA WARD
for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

The vehicle information displayed below is from the current vehicle record as of
12-May-2021. For titling questions, please call Customer Service at
{360)-902-3770, option 5.

Wrecker Destroyed
Inspection Required

Cancelled Title - Wrecker/Scrapper Destroyed
Report Of Sale

Privacy Act Disclaimer
Access to Contracted Plate Search is restricted to authorized persons or organizations.
Unauthorized use or disclosure of vehicle and vessel information is a crime punishable by fine or imprisonment and may result in civil damages

Request by AMANDA WARD for DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING Page 2 of 2 05/12/2021 03:04:07
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Attachment O

From: Hoxit, Jason (UTCY
To: DOL BPD For Hire and Limousines
Cc: DOL ¥VO Assignments
Subject: UBI: 601-221-227 - Kim Jones, dfb/a Desert Wave - Limousine Vehicles
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
2021-05-12 Desert Wave BLS.odf

Good afternoon,

I'm with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission and conducting a follow-up
compliance investigation for Kim Jones, d/b/a Desert Wave. DOR’s Business Licensing Service
(attached) shows the company has an active limousine endorsement and one vehicle registered as a

limousine vehicle through DOL.

| was advised by DOL’s vehicle/vessel unit to submit a public records request, which | did under
request #21-7285. DOL then produced records for that request and provided vehicle information for
VIN numbers ILNHM81W3XY672456, 1ILNLM81W5RY732511 (reported sale in October 2016),
1ILNLM81WSTY673161 (wrecker destroyed in November 2016), 1RF32866421017780,
5GRGN23U23H123068, and 5GRGN23U55H100435.

How many/which vehicles are actively licensed as limousine vehicles under Desert Wave's limousine
license through the Department of Licensing?

Thank you,

Jason Hoxit
Compliance Investigator
(360) 867-8305

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www . utc.wa.gov
Logo for Email Signature

This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance,
and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should
circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not
binding on the commission.
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Attachment P

Activity Date: 2021-05-13

Time: 4:49 PM

Title: Left voicemail with Desert Wave

Status: Complete

Contact: Kim Jones - Desert Wave

Contact Phone: (509) 735-7359

Description: 5/13/2021 at 4:49pm: I called (509) 735-7359 and it went straight to voicemail. The
voicemail recording identified Kim of Desert Wave.

In the message, [ stated that I’'m trying to reserve transportation for a bachelor party last minute
for 13 people and possibly more if the vehicle can fit them. I stated that we would be looking for
transportation to Watershed on Saturday, 7/31, and if not available that day, for Sunday, 8/01. I
stated our preference was for 7/31. I left a contact phone number of (253) 343-1491.
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Activity Date: 2021-05-13

Time: 6:25 PM

Title: Received voicemail from Desert Wave

Status: Complete

Contact: Kim Jones - Desert Wave

Contact Phone: (509) 947-3975

Description: 5/13/2021 at 6:25pm: I received a voicemail from phone number (509) 947-3975.
The voicemail message stated:

Hello, this is Kim from Desert Wave limousine service. Yeah, sorry I didn’t uh answer the
phone - I was involved in a lengthy conversation uh that I need to resolve to take care of.
But anvhow, that being said, is it I'm giving a call back uh and if you like, give me go
ahead and give me a call back anytime uh this call is in regards to the bachelor party that
you're talking about on either July 31st, August 1st, or something sometime in that
timeframe, but uh feel free to call me back. Again, my name is Kim Jones from Desert
Wave limousine service. Uh, if you’ve got this number on your caller ID that’s good, it’s
my personal number or give a call back on the business line. Area code (509) 735-7358 or
you can actually call 735-7359. Thank you very much, have a wonderful day.
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Attachment Q

Activity Date: 2021-05-13

Time: 6:28 PM

Title; Called and spoke with Desert Wave

Status: Complete

Contact: Kim Jones - Desert Wave

Contact Phone: (509) 947-3975

Description: 5/13/2021 at 6:28pm: I called (509) 947-3975 and spoke with Kim Jones of Desert
Wave. In the conversation I stated that I am looking to reserve transportation for a bachelor party
from Richland, WA, to the Gorge Amphitheatre in George, WA, for the Watershed Festival on
either July 31st or August 1st. [ stated that there are currently 13 of us looking for transportation,
but we have a few other friends that are going to Watershed that we would like to also take with
us if possible. I stated that I saw the company has a stretch Hummer H2 and stretch town car,
asked if those are the company’s only vehicles, asked how many people can fit in the respective
vehicles, and inquired about rates.

Kim Jones stated that he has a stretch Hummer H2 and stretch Lincoln Town Car. Kim stated that
the stretch Lincoln Town Car is a 10-passenger vehicle and the stretch Hummer H2 is a 20-
passenger vehicle. Kim Jones explained that even though the stretch Hummer H2 can seat 20
passengers, limousine regulations only allow his company to transport a maximum of 15
passengers in the Hummer. Kim then provided a rate of $100 per hour for the stretch Lincoln
Town Car and a rate of $175 per hour for the stretch Hummer H2.

Kim Jones asked me what our plans are for the bachelor party and I explained that outside of
transportation from Richland to Gorge Amphitheatre and back, nothing is concrete at this moment
since the group has procrastinated planning the bachelor party. I stated our thinking was that we
get picked up in Richland, WA, at a single location around 8:00 a.m., Desert Wave drives us to
the Watershed Festival around 10 a.m., the company picks us up at the venue around 7:00 p.m.,
and then takes us back to Richland by 9:00 p.m. or later.

Kim stated that during events the traffic near the Gorge Amphitheatre hardly moves and that our
group would be lucky to arrive by 10:00 a.m., if we left Richland at 8:00 a.m., and would be lucky
to get out of the Gorge traffic without significant delays after the event. Kim Jones emphasized
that we would be paying per hour, regardless of whether we were stuck in traffic, his vehicle and
driver waited at the Gorge all day, or we were having trouble getting our group back together after
the event. Kim stated that it would probably be cheaper for our group if Desert Wave dropped us
off at the Gorge in the morning, went back to Richland, WA, and then came back to pick us up
later that evening once the event was over.

I explained that T understood getting charged by the hour and stated that the total cost of
transportation is not actually that bad after splitting the cost with 15 people. I asked if the stretch
Hummer H2 is available on either July 31st or August 1st, if there is a deposit required to secure
transportation for the day, and if he charges more for 15 passengers instead of the 13 passengers |
initially inquired about.

Kim Jones stated that the stretch Hummer H2 is available for those dates, the price for the
Hummer does not change since it is not based on the number of passengers, quoted a discounted
hourly rate of $130 instead of the initial $175 per hour for the stretch Hummer H2, stated there is
an 18 percent gratuity, explained that a deposit of 20 percent is needed to reserve transportation,
and stated that the total transportation costs would be due on the day of the event.

Kim emphasized that what he was about to give was just a rough estimate and not the actual cost

for the day. Kim estimated that the transportation would end up being eight hours at $150 per hour
for $1,200 not including gratuities and calculated that the deposit amount would be $240.
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I thanked Kim Jones for his time and explained that I need to discuss everything with the rest of
the bachelor party before reaching back out to him with an answer. The phone conversation was
mutually terminated.

Total call length: 18 minutes, 33 seconds.
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Attachment R

RE: UBI: 601-221-227 - Kim Jones, d/b/a Desert Wave - Limousine Vehicles

&
Hessler, Tanya (DOL) ) Reply €y Reply All —» Forward
To Hoxit, Jason (UTC)

Mon 5/17/2021 8:26 AM

Good morning,

This is the only active vehicle on this account right now.

IV Yy v 1asn USIHIUYIapI LS AAIMYA Hayes  wuien

License Statuses’ RCIAITH

Drivers Temp Sub-Agency Licenses Waivers Web Updates Account Activities

Business License Vehicles

1
VIN Plate Id Certificate Year WSP Code Make Status
1LNHM81W3XY672456 B53185K Limousine Certificate 1999 LINC A

Tanya Hessler

Auditor 3 Supervisor

Transportztion Services

Washington State Department of Licensing
Office: 36C-664-6466 | Desk: 360-664-6602
thessler@dol.wa.gov | dol.wa.gov

Helping every Washington resident live, work, drive, and thrive.

Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, YouTube, LinkedIn, and the DOL Blog!
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Attachment S

5/19/2021 apps.utc.wa. gov/apps/companies/_layouts/15/CompaniesApp/CustomForm.aspx?mode=display&List=8ced1461-ec77-4021-8af8-9fe518. ..

: Companies Cases
History Contacts Industries Cases
Cancel Permits & Insurance
View Version History
Title* Jones, Kim

DBA Names

Company Legacy ID

Unified Business Identifier

Regulatory Status
Contact Name

Contact Title

Contact Phone
Contact E-Mail Address
Contact Fax

Address Change Date
Physical Address Street
Physical Address City
Physical Address State
Physical Address Zip
Mailing Address Street
Mailing Address City
Mailing Address State

Mailing Address Zip

Desert Wave

601221227
Inactive

Kim Jones
Owner
509-735-7359

Jjonesdesertwave@gmail.com

2569 N. Columbia Center Blvd.
Richland

WA

99352

2569 N. Colubmia Center Blvd.
Richland

WA

99352

Website desertwavelimousine.com
Comments

Company ID 17,295

Version: 9.0

Created at 10/16/2015 8:26 AM by | Leipski, Tina (UTC) Cancel

Last modified at 6/14/2018 7:54 AM by System Account

Hoxit, Jason (UTC) «

Search Company Name

& ?

- P

apps.utc.wa.gov/apps/companies/_layouts/15/CompaniesApp/CustomForm.aspx?mode=display&List=8ced1461-ec77-4021-8af8-9fe5189e652b&ID=...
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